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Dear Mr Kemp
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990, Town and Country Planning (general development procedure) order 1995 – Notification of APPROVAL of details/scheme required by condition.
Planning permission Ref. No: RR/2811/CC - Removal of existing temporary mobile unit to be replaced with new single storey pre-school facility AT Northiam Primary School, Main Street, Northiam.   - Decision Dated 31 July 2009
I refer to your letter dated 18th March seeking approval of the following conditions of planning permission detailed above.

Condition No: 2 (materials)
Details as submitted: See attached Materials Schedule, ref. 8510/H/rww
 
Condition No: 5 (Waste Minimisation)
Details as submitted: Site Waste Management Plan by Coombs, Revision 1 (29th March 2010) 
I confirm that the submitted details are approved under the power delegated to me by the County Council. I enclose one set of the documents stamped approved with today’s date. I would also take this opportunity to remind you that I am awaiting details of condition 4 re. landscaping.
Yours sincerely

Tony Cook
Tony Cook

Head of Planning

Cc Copy for Statutory Planning Register c/o Rother District Council Planning, attn. Richard Wilson, Ref RR/09/1481/C

      Amanda Parks, Technical Assistant
condapprove.doc
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